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October 24, 2012

Mr. Wes Weaver, President Via Email to: wes@weavercm.com
Weaver Construction Management, Inc. No Hard Copy to Follow
3679 South Huron Street, Suite 404

Englewood, CO 80110

Re: Harold D. Thompson Regional Water Reclamation Facility (HDTRWRF)
Lower Fountain Metropolitan Sewage Disposal District (LFMSDD)

Dear Wes:

Reference is made to your shop submittal identified as follows:

Submittal No.: 11373-002C

Date of Submittal: October 9, 2012

Title: Multistage Centrifugal Blowers ASB-1 thru ASB-4

Specification Section: 11373 — Blowers

Manufacturer: HSI; Baldor; Rexnord; Universal; General Rubber Corporation;

Bray Valve & Controls; Techno; PCB Piezotronics Inc.; Conax
Buffalo Technologies; American Sensor Technologies; Vacon

The referenced submittal has been stamped "No Exception Taken". Our comments are as follows:

1. We take no exception to the dimensional changes to the multistage centrifugal blowers included in
this resubmittal package. As indicated in their review comments, WCMI shall be responsible for
coordinating with their pipe fabricator to correctly account for the dimensional changes to the blower
package.

2.  From the submitted copies of email correspondence, it appears HSI has confirmed that the motor
junction box and the instrumentation junction box can both be located on the west side of the blower.
Although the submitted drawings show the motor junction box on the east side, we acknowledge the
HSI correspondence confirming it will be on the west side. The proper field coordination has been
accomplished to position the underslab conduits to accommodate the revised blower dimensions
given in this submittal.

Please call if you should have any questions.

Sincerely,

/s ;i o

Mark A. Morton, P.E.

MAM/kmw

ec (letter only):
Mr. Jim Heckman, Manager, LFMSDD, lfmanager@Ilfmsdd.org
Ms. Cindy Murray, Office Manager, Fountain Sanitation District, fsdistrict@fsd901.org
Mr. Jeff Burst, Project Supt., Weaver Construction Management, Inc., jeff@weavercm.com
Mr. John Jacob, Project Mgr., Weaver Construction Management, Inc., john@weavercm.com
Mr. Adam Roeder, Weaver Construction Management, Inc., arceder@weavercm.com
Ms. Leslie Brown, Weaver Construction Management, Inc., leslie@weavercm.com

cc:  Mr. Jerry Miller, Resident Project Representative, GMS, Inc. (w/attachments)
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